Registering for Waitlisted Courses (After Receiving Permission) in Student Planning

STEP 1: If a seat opens in a course for which you are on a waitlist, you will receive an email similar to the following.
This email will be sent to your Aurora University email address.

From: webreg@aurora.edu <webreg@aurora.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Star Spartan <sspartanOl@aurora.edu>
Subject: Permission to Register

Star:

A seat is now available in the course below. If you wish to enroll in this course, you have until 4:30PM CST on 07/26/22
to access Student Planning and register using the "Go to Plan & Schedule” function.

If you do not take action by this deadline, you will NOT be enrolled in the class and you will be removed from the waitlist.

Term: 22/FA
Section: ART-1020-02

‘You will be required to clear the following holds first. If this section is blank, there are no holds on your account.
If you have any questions regarding this process, or if you do not have access to online registration, please contact your academic advisor:

Brynn M. Landwehr Speh at bspeh@aurora.edu

You may also forward this email to advise@aurora.edu with a description of the assistance needed.

STEP 2: After logging into your Okta dashboard at aurorauniversity.okta.com, click on the Self-Service application.
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STEP 3: You will see a Self-Service dashboard with commonly used sites. Click on Student Planning.

Aurora & sspartan01 > signout @ Help
University N

Hello, Welcome to Aurora University Self-Service!
Choose a category to get started.

Financial Aid Tax Information
Here you can access financial aid data, forms, etc. Here you can change your consent for e-delivery of tax information.

Student Planning Course Catalog
Here you can search for courses, plan your terms, and schedule & register Here you can view and search the course catalog.
your course sections.

Grades . Enrollment Verifications
Here you can view your grades by term. Here you can view and request an enrollment verification.




Registering for Waitlisted Courses (After Receiving Permission) in Student Planning

STEP 3: Click on Go to Plan & Schedule under Plan your Degree & Register for Classes.
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Academics Student Planning Planning Overview

Steps to Getting Started

There are many options to help you plan your courses and earn your degree. Here are 2 steps t..

Search for courses...
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., View Your Progress @R Plan your Degree & Register for Classes
- Start by going to My Progress to see your academic progress in '.'.' Nex our plan to see what you've accomplished and
your degree and search for courses. S giSter your remai lasses toward your degree.
Go to My Progress Go to Plan & Schedule
Programs Cumulative GPA Progress

Business Administration (BA) 3.688 (2.000 required) _

STEP 4: If you have permission to register for a waitlisted course, the Register button will be active within the course
details on the left menu. To register for the course, click the Register button. To remove yourself from the waitlist, click
Drop Waitlist.
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STEP 5: After clicking the Register button, the course will highlight in green and a message stating Registered, but
not started will display in the left menu. You are now registered for this course.

Plan your Degree and Schedule your courses

Search for

Schedule Timeline Advising Petitions & Waivers
(0 G e ()
s N N ~
( 7 Filter Sections J ( (4 SavetoiCal J I & Print ) Planned: 12 Credits  Enrolled: 4 Credits  Waitlisted: 0 Credits
A AN AN S
ART-1020-02: Around the World in 80 Master = Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fn Sat
7am -
+ Registered, but not started
8am anT-102002 aRT-102002

Credits: 4 Credits

Grading Graded

Instructor: Jennifer Scavone 9am
8/29/2022 10 12/17/2022

v Meeting Information 10am
Drop 11am
™ View other sections 12pm




